Advance
Central PA

Linking People & Business

EARN Committee Meeting

December 8, 2025
Virtual Meeting TEAMS Webinar/Conference Call

Advance Central PA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services available
upon request to individuals with disabilities. Program funded with federal dollars. For more
information, visit: https://AdvanceCentralPA.org/about-us/public-notices.



https://advancecentralpa.org/about-us/public-notices

EARN Committee Meeting

Agenda

Microsoft Teams/Teleconference
December 8, 2025 11:00 a.m.

Welcome & Call to Order

Review & Approval of Meeting Minutes

Advance Central PA EARN Update

e Enrollments, Referral Rejections, Performance

e DHS Bureau of Employment Programs (BEP) — Program
Year 2024 Monitoring (Report Pending)

e SNAP PEERs Discussion

e Credentialing Cohort Discussion

e EARN Fiscal Status Update

CAO Updates

EARN Provider Updates

PA CareerlLink® Updates

Customer Service/DST lIssues

Open Discussion

Adjournment

Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business

K. Chappell

K. Chappell

P. O'Connor &
E. Mulberger

K. Chappell

Michele Johnson

B. Jones

K. Chappell

K. Chappell

K. Chappell




Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business

EARN Committee

Meeting Minutes
June 23, 2025

The EARN Committee of Advance Central PA's Workforce Development Board held a meeting on Monday, June
23 2025, via virtual TEAMS Meeting.

Committee Members Attending WDB Staff Attending
Kenneth Chappell (Chair) - Lycoming CAO Korrie Lucas

Hope Enright - Columbia/Montour CAO Patrick O'Connor
Tara Hough - Clinton CAO Kelly Walter

Bruce Jones - Assistant Regional Director BWPO

Mike Lisnock - Northumberland CAO Guests Attending
Crystal Montgomery - Centre CAO/Mifflin CAO Jill Walter

Erica Mulberger - Advance Central PA Michele Johnson

Larry Rascoe
Committee Members Excused
Julie Eister - Snyder / Union CAO

Call to Order and Welcome

Ken Chappell, EARN Committee Chair, welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. A
quorum was confirmed. Patty Cox has retired as Director for Northumberland CA; Mike Lisnock is now the Director.
Ken welcomed Hope Enright, Director for Columbia and Montour CAOs to her first EARN Committee meeting.

Review & Approval of Meeting Notes

Ken recalled the last EARN Committee meeting was held December 17, 2024, and called for a motion to approve
the minutes which were sent in advance.

Bruce Jones made a motion to approve December 17 2024, EARN Committee meeting minutes.
Crystal Montgomery seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved with no
abstentions.

Advance Central PA EARN Contract Update
Patrick O'Connor, Advance Central PA Adult Programs Coordinator, provided updates.

Enrollments & Referral Rejections and Performance

Patrick presented new program enrollments from July 2024 through May 31, 2025 noting 258 carryovers that were
from the prior year and 289 are new enrollments including 25 SNAP Only. The overall number of Temporary
Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) cases has declined both statewide and nationally, and this is reflected in
the local enrollment trends. Despite this, Advance Central PA continues to serve a significant portion of TANF
recipients in the area.

The Referral rejection report was reviewed in depth; the primary reason for rejection continues to be “failed to
report.”

Patrick reviewed the EARN Performance report for July 2024 through February 2025 including 61 placements with
validation, 15 retentions, 19 credentials. A comparison to the same period in a prior year shows increases across
measures.

DHS Bureau of Employment Programs (BEP) Monitoring Update PY23 Monitoring

Patrick reviewed the final PY23 monitoring report, including the finalized performance metrics achieved, and
corrective actions needed. Patrick provided relevant insights regarding actions taken in response to the monitoring
report, with highlights as follow.




Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business

e Effective with submittal of the PY2022 Corrective Action Plan (CAP) on April 10, 2023, the processes to
complete the |EP includes the following all in one day: conduct EARN orientation, complete assessments,
and finalize/confirm enrollment. The CAP has resulted in a significant increase for this metric, with a 97%
completion rate for PY23.

e To improve enrollment tracking and compliance, EARN provider staff now utilize an enrollment checklist
for each new referral. This checklist is reviewed every Friday and serves as a tool for staff to monitor
outstanding items and ensure timely follow-up. Since implementation on April 9, 2024, it has contributed
to improved accountability. Of the 95 missing or untimely signatures identified in the monitoring, 7
occurred after the checklist was deployed, indicating a positive impact.

e EARN staff now have a process to review the Assessment/IEP Validation widget on the CWDS dashboard
weekly. This ensures that outstanding signatures, barriers, goals, and objectives are addressed promptly.

e Participants in the EARN program are connected to community-based partners when their needs extend
beyond the resources available through EARN and PA CareerLink®. Both Advance Central PA and EARN
staff actively participate in county-level coalition meetings, where they exchange information and
resources. As a result of insights gained through the Coaching Collaborative, a comprehensive resource
guide and tracking sheet has been developed. Korrie Lucas, Advance Central PA Assistant Director, shared
that EARN is referring to external agencies but that DHS measures referrals to community partners based
on those partners willing to use the Commonwealth’s system of record. The new tracking sheet will help
show accountability.

Erica Mulberger, Advance Central PA Executive Director, inquired as to whether a statewide comparison of
performance is available. Patrick responded one has not been released by DHS for several years.

EARN Incentive Services Policy

Based on participant feedback and logistical considerations, Advance Central PA recommends updating the
current EARN Incentive Services Policy to replace physical items outlined in the Family Incentives section with $50
gift cards. In a participant survey, 45 of 47 respondents indicated that incentives motivate them toward achieving
their goals and 39 expressed preference for gift cards over tangible items.

Between July and December 2024, CSO issued 250 incentives, maintaining a consistent cost of approximately $50
per item. However, the process of ordering and distributing items has proven logistically challenging for EARN
staff and participants alike.

Ken inquired as to where the gift cards would come from. Korrie responded they would be aligned with customer
choice and the plan is to include Walmart and Sheetz, as well as Amazon.

In addition to recommending a change in policy to utilize gift cards, Korrie asked the Committee to consider a
new requirement that participants are onsite for EARN programming at least once a week for four consecutive
weeks to qualify for the $50 monthly incentive. This adjustment is aimed at increasing participant engagement and
improving overall performance metrics.

Bruce Jones made a motion to revise the Advance Central PA EARN Incentives Services Policy to
replace tangible family incentives with a $50 gift card and eligibility requirements as currently written
plus an additional once per week on-site participation requirement for the month. Erica Mulberger
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved with no abstentions.

DHS BEP Visit

Patrick shared on June 4, 2025, Advance Central PA hosted an in-person meeting at the PA CareerLink®
Northumberland/Snyder/Union Counties with Jolene Reid, Director of the PA Department of Human Services
Bureau of Employment Programs, and Laura Schlagnhaufer, Division Director for Contracted Programs. The
meeting featured productive discussions around Advance Central PA's EARN contract, people-centered policies,
integration of EARN as a CareerLink® partner, customer experience, and co-enrollment strategies. Staff shared
best practices and gained new ideas for continuous improvement, which will be further explored with the EARN
Committee. Jolene and Laura also shared potential policy changes, including to SNAP Only work requirements at
the federal level.

Ken expanded on the SNAP requirements Patrick mentioned, explaining federal regulations and what is on the
horizon regarding SNAP recipients becoming subject to work requirements. Korrie emphasized that EARN can
help individuals secure better jobs, however, there is concern about the limited SNAP budget, which may not be




Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business
sufficient to support additional participants. Further guidance is expected from the Department of Labor & Industry
(L&l) and the Department of Human Services (DHS).

Following the meeting with DHS leadership, Site Administrator Jamison Bond led a tour of the PA CareerLink®,
highlighting program offerings and the smooth customer service flow. Bruce Jones BWPO Area Regional Director
and Megan Bair, CEO Central Susquehanna Opportunities, Inc. contributed valuable insights into local processes
and case management approaches.

EARN Fiscal Status Update
Erica provided an update on the EARN budget and expenditures through April 30, 2025. She noted in regard to

the prior discussion that the SNAP portion of the overall budget is just $51,904 and that $48,975 had already been
expended. In reviewing the budget and expenditures, Erica explained the process of reallocating funds between
line items to expend them where needed. She also highlighted increased scrutiny from DHS and noted that the
budget now requires more detailed reporting.

County Assistance Office (CAO) Updates

Ken shared information about a new Pennsylvania state program called SUN Bucks, designed to support families
with children who rely on free or reduced-price school meals. This Summer EBT initiative provides a one-time
grocery benefit of $120 per eligible child to help families during the summer months when school is out. Many
children will receive SUN Bucks automatically, some families need to apply. The funds will be loaded onto an
existing SNAP/TANF EBT card or a newly issued Summer EBT card.

EARN Provider Updates

Jill Walter, CSO Worforce Programs Director, reported family engaging activities and continuing strategies to
deliver services to participants in person and virtually, depending on individual needs. She highlighted a special
family night held at PA CareerLink® Lycoming County bringing together 8 adults and 15 kids for an evening of
joyful and meaningful activities and learning. Each attendee left with books donated by Otto’s Bookstore, along
with bookmarks, prizes, and diapers for those in need.

Several additional workshops were recently offered, providing a wide range of support and resources for
participants via community collaborations. For example, a dental health session focused on addressing fears about
visiting the dentist and exploring potential job opportunities in the dental field. A family law workshop provided
guidance on child support and custody issues, helping participants navigate complex legal matters. Empire Beauty
School offered free haircuts to prepare individuals for job fairs. Wellness Coach sessions continued to be engaging
and supportive, while NutriEARN sessions, conducted through Google Classroom, brought participants together
to share budgeting and meal tips in a collaborative, community-driven environment.

Jill introduced Michele Johnson as the new EARN program supervisor.

PA CareerLink® Update

Bruce Jones, BWPO Area Regional Director, reiterated the great work in Jill's report. Bruce said it is important to
recognize the value of the work that goes into preparing participants for careers. A great deal of effort is invested
in helping individuals get ready to make a strong first impression for participation in PA CareerLink® recruiting
events for example, through resume building, interview practice, and confidence coaching provided by the front-
line staff. These behind-the-scenes efforts play a crucial role in ensuring participants have meaningful and
successful interactions with employers.

Customer Service/DST Issues

None to report.

Open Discussion

None to report.

Date of Next Meeting

The EARN Committee will meet as needed.




Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business

Adjournment

With no further business to discuss, Ken adjourned the meeting at 2:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

fﬁm@aﬂm

Kelly Walter, Office/Board Coordinator




ég?’/}ﬁ'gﬁ:i\ EARN Program Year 2024-2025

Linking People & Business Enrollment Report
PY24 Carryovers from PY23
(258 Carryovers)
150
116
100
57
50 40
1 2 3
Centre Clinton  Columbia Montour Lycoming  Mifflin North Snyder Union
New Enrollments July 2024 - June 2025
200 (308 New Enroliments (280 TANF and 28 SNAP Only))
162
150
100 61
50 9 26 , 6 20 . 10 7
Centre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming  Mifflin North Snyder Union
Enroliments Comparison PY23, PY24: July - June
209 EPY23 385
200 162
150 mPY24 308
100
48 36 56 61
0 41 g ﬂ 10 7 16 20 - 5 10 9 7
0 —— h —— ——
Centre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming  Mifflin North Snyder Union
Enroliments by PA CareerLink July 2024 - June 2025
(566 New and Carryover Participants)
300
250
200
150 278
100 165
T =
O
Centre Clinton Lycoming Mifflin N/S/U
(Bellefonte) (Lock Haven) (Williamsport) (Lewistown) (Sunbury)

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 = Lewisburg, PA 17837 « www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




Advance FEARNPY24 Referral Rejections Summary 70 New TANF Enrollments
Ce n-l-rol PA July 1, 2025 - October 31, 2025 35 Referral Rejections (Excluding T)

67% Enrollment Rate

Linking People & Busines

Referral Re!edlon Cenfre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming  Mifflin QUL Union vl it
Detail -berland Code

Failed to Report (1)

Refused to Cooperate (2)

All Slofs Filled (3)
System Rejection (4)
Other (5)
Referred in Error (T)
Total Per County
(excluding T) 0 4 0 28 0 1 0 35
Total Per County 0 5 0 30 0 42
Referral Rejection Summary:
JULY 1, 2025 - October 31, 2025
35 1 32
30 -
25 -
20 -
15 -
10 - 7
5 1 1 2
0 0
0 - : : : = : e :
Failed to Report Refused to All Slots Filled (3)  System Rejection Other (5) Referred in Error
(1) Cooperate (2) (4) M
New Enroliments with Referral Rejections and Enroliment Rate
JULY 1, 2025 - Ocober 31, 2025
100 - 100.0% 00.0% % 1 125%
J/o 1 .U’ .O% 100.0%
100.0% 90.9% 1 105%
1 85%
1 65%
50 -
33 1 45%
28 1 25%
9 10 i
2 5 5 5%
20 4 2 0 0 1 2 1 0
0 '__—I_L T T — T T - T ._ T T - '15%
Centre Clinton Columbia  Montour  Lycoming Mifflin Northum Snyder Union
-berland
= Enroliments == Total Referral Rejections (less T) e Enroliment




Ad vance EARN PY24 Referral Rejections Summary 70 New TANF Enrollments
Cen.l.rol PA July 1, 2025 - October 31, 2025 26 Referral Rejections (Excluding T)

73% Enrollment Rate

Linking People & Business

Referral Rejection . : , e Northum : Total Per
Detail Centre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming  Mifflin berland Union Code
Failed to Report (1) 0 0 18 0 0
Refused to Cooperate (2) 0 0 0 0 0
All Slots Filled (3) 0 0 0 0 0
System Rejection (4) 0 0 0 0 0
Other (5) 0 0 1 0 0
Referred in Error (T) 0 0 2 0 0
Total Per County
(excludina T) 0 4 1 0 19 0 1 1 0 26
Total Per County 0 5 2 0 21 0 4 1 0 33
Referral Rejection Summary:
JULY 1, 2025 - October 31, 2025
35
30 -
25 - 23
20 -
15 -
10 - 7
5 - 2
0 - : : : — : — :
Failed to Report Refused to All Slots Filled (3)  System Rejection Other (5) Referred in Error
(m Cooperate (2) (4) m
New Enroliments with Referral Rejections and Enroliment Rate
JULY 1, 2025 - October 31, 2025
100 - 100.0% 1 125%
0, .0% 100.0%
100.0% 00.0% 90.9% 100.0% | 105%
W 1 85%
1 65%
50 - 69.2% 66.7%
33 1 45%
, 19 1 25%
o 10 1 5%
2.9 4 2 1 0 S 1 2 1 ° 0
ol =" e — em° W __mm 5%
Centre Clinton Columbia  Montour  Lycoming Mifflin Northum Snyder Union
-berland
mmm Enrollments @B Total Referral Rejections (less T)  ===% Enroliment




Advance EARN Program Year 2024-2025
Central PA Performance Report

Linking People & Business

PY 24 Placement July 2024 - June 2025
(76 Placements)
15 13
10
10 7 ° 8 7
6 6 5
A nN : 3 10 n
0 1 [] 0
Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
PY 24 Retention July 2024 - June 2025
10 (24 Retentions)
8 6
6
3 3 3
4 2
2 1 1 1 1 l l 1 1 1 l
o m . . O . - [
Jul Aug  Sept  Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr  May Jun
PY 24 Credentialing July 2024 - June 2025
15 (33 Credentials)
11
10 8
4
5
2 1 0 2 1 1 . I 1 1 1
o M = N e e - em .
Jul Aug Sept  Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Performance Comparison PY23, PY24 oy 23
(July - June) u
100 Y mPY 24
80
60
33
40 24
0
Placements Retention Credentialing

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 » Lewisburg, PA 17837 = www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




Advance
Central PA

Linking People & Business

Pennsylvanian with Employment and/or Engagement Requirements

(PEERSs) Report
(Referred to as ABAWDs prior to passage of H.R. 1)

The following chart shows the potential number of PEERs with employment or engagement
requirements by county under H.R. 1 according to the DHS Bureau of Program Statistics.

PY25 Total Estimated PEERs
(8,873 Total in Central Region)
3000 2,465
2500 2,101
2000
1500 1,120
1000 /83 668 848
500 . I . 211 319 358
0 . — = =
& & o° Sk & S ® a ©
& o c}\)@ = A\ @Oé’ \oe\,b S N
d N S
&
éo

The following chart shows the projected number of SNAP recipients who are not currently
meeting H.R. 1 employment or engagement requirements and could therefore lose benefits
without increasing employment/engagement.
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs/resources/data-reports#accordion-84b833aead-item-40fc392635

PY25 Projected Loss of SNAP
(4,992 Total in Central Region)
2000 1592
1500 1,357
1000 723 I
431 384
500 269 I
59 87 90
., m [N m > - -
@ N & O & S R & &
S & & & &
3 S < &
N
éo

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 » Lewisburg, PA 17837 = www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




BUDGET FOR EARN GRANT AGREEMENT

Grantee: Central Pennsylvania Workforce Development Coorporation

TANF Portion of Grant=$ §$

2,010,846.00

Grant: # 4100077209 SNAP Portion of Grant=$ $ 51,904.00
Period: July 1, 2025 through September 30, 2025 Total Grant=$ $ 2,062,750.00
*Administrative costs are to be included in this amount, but may not exceed 10% of the total grant.
| EARN Expenditures as of 9.30.25
COST REIMBURSEMENT
TANF Portion TANF Amount SNAP Portion SNAP Amount Balance %
L ) Total Grant L.
Administration Total Grant Expended Total Grant Expended Remaining Expended
Personnel
Salaries
Total Salaries | $ 51,150.00 | $ 8,555.00 | $ 1,168.00 | $ 201.00 | S 52,318.00 | $ 43,763.00 16.35%
Fringe Benefits
Total Fringe Benefits | $ 8,171.00 | S 1,042.00 | $ 186.58 | $ 31.00 | $ 8,357.58 | $ 7,315.58 12.47%
Total Personnel S 59,321.00 | $ 9,597.00 | $ 1,354.58 | $§ 232.00 | S 60,675.58 | $ 51,078.58 15.82%
Equipment & Supplies
Consumable Supplies S 500.00 | $ 64.00 | S 17.00 | $§ 1.00 | $ 517.00 | $ 453.00 12.38%
Equipment Purchases S 500.00 | $ - S 75.00 | $ - S 575.00 | $ 575.00 0.00%
Total Equipment & Supplies S 1,000.00 | $ 64.00 | S 92.00 | $ 1.00 | $ 1,092.00 | $ 1,028.00 5.86%
Operating
Audit $ 3,000.00 | $ - S 35.00 S 3,035.00 | $ 3,035.00 0.00%
Insurance $ 381.00 | $ 381.00 | $ 5.00 | $ 5.00 | $ 386.00 | $ 5.00 98.70%
Postage S 150.00 | $ 39.00 | $ 300 (S 1.00 | $ 153.00 | $ 114.00 25.49%
Telephone S 1,350.00 | $ 205.00 | $ 2400 | S 400 (S 1,374.00 | $ 1,169.00 14.92%
Rent $ 13,500.00 | $ 2,015.00 | $ 215.00 | $ 33.00 | $ 13,715.00 | $ 11,700.00 14.69%
Bus Services $ 10,000.00 | $ 4,846.00 | $ 91.00 | $ 67.00 | S 10,091.00 | $ 5,245.00 48.02%
Travel $ 700.00 | $ 72.00 | $ 25.00 | $ 1.00 [ $ 725.00 | $ 653.00 9.93%
Total Operating S 29,081.00 | $ 7,558.00 | $ 398.00 | $ 111.00 | $ 29,479.00 | $ 21,921.00 25.64%
Indirect $ 111,682.00 | $ 21,162.00 | $ 3,34542 | S 330.00 | $ 115,027.42 | $ 93,865.42 18.40%
Total Administration S 201,084.00 | $ 38,381.00 | $ 5,190.00 | $ 674.00 | $ 206,274.00 [ S 167,893.00 18.61%
TANF Portion TANF Amount SNAP Portion SNAP Amount Total Grant Balance %
Program Activities Total Grant Expended Total Grant Expended Remaining Expended
Other Program Expenses
PA CareerLink® Operating Budget/RSAB S 345,361.00 | S 53,039.00 | $ - S - S 345,361.00 | $ 292,322.00 15.36%
$ - |s -
Total Other Program Expenses S 345,361.00 | $ 53,039.00 | $ - S - S 345,361.00 | $ 292,322.00 15.36%
Subcontractors
CSO $ 1,410,252.00 | $ 218,646.00 | $ 46,714.00 | $ 5,270.00 | $ 1,456,966.00 | $ 1,238,320.00 15.01%
Incentives $ 35,000.00 S 35,000.00 | $ 35,000.00 0.00%
TIU $ 19,149.00 | $ 1,440.00 | $ - $ - S 19,149.00 | $ 17,709.00 7.52%
Total Subcontractors $ 1,464,401.00 | $ 220,086.00 | $ 46,714.00 | $ 5,270.00 | $ 1,511,115.00 | $ 1,291,029.00 14.56%
Total Program Activities $ 1,809,762.00 | $  273,125.00 [ $  46,714.00 | $ 5,270.00 | $ 1,856,476.00 | $ 1,583,351.00 14.71%

Performance Funds Available:

$

588,237.24

12




	00- EARN Packet Cover.pdf
	01- 25 12 08 EARN Committee Agenda.pdf
	02- 25 06 23 EARN Committee Minutes.pdf
	Call to Order and Welcome
	Review & Approval of Meeting Notes
	Advance Central PA EARN Contract Update
	County Assistance Office (CAO) Updates
	EARN Provider Updates
	PA CareerLink® Update
	Customer Service/DST Issues
	Open Discussion
	Date of Next Meeting
	Adjournment

	03- EARN Enrollment Report PY24-25.pdf
	04- Advance Central PA Referral Rejections PY25 July _ Oct.pdf
	05- EARN Performance Report Final PY24.pdf
	EARN and WDB Committee

	05.5- PEERs and SNAP.pdf
	PEERs for Committee

	06- EARN Budget vs Actual as of 9.30.pdf
	Sheet1




